

MRANN
Board of Directors Meeting
February 8, 2022, at 6:30 PM
Location: Blind Onion
834 Victorian Ave.
Sparks, NV 89431

Meeting Minutes

I. CALL TO ORDER: 6:35 PM

II. INTRODUCTION OF BOARD AND MANAGEMENT

Ricky Dahlberg	President
Russel Tonjum	Vice President
René Alexander	Secretary
Janeen Rigsby-Silva	Treasurer
Sarah Marsh	Big Bike Ref
Bob Burns	Mini Bike Ref

III. FINANCIAL OR TREASURER'S REPORT

N/A

IV. Presidents Report:

- Russel Tonjum will be heading up Mototally this year.
- Membership cards, get them before the first race, if purchased at the race, they will be ready at the next one.
- Pre-entry is open online.
- MRANN is looking into stickers for bike forks for WSRA racing proof.
- Helmet stickers, please keep them, we will reuse this year, replacements are available.
- Temporary plates will be available at the races.
- Insurance is all set up.
- MRANN will be doing a survey after every race for "Race of the Year" and gnarliest race.
- Newsletter will be sent out monthly via email.
- Club rosters need to be in prior to the first race or club riders will not receive points.

V. Medical Update:

Steve Clark will no longer be able to head this up, please assist with replacement. Received no funding.

VI. Race Report:

Trailblazers

Things are looking good for race weekend, all groups and both loops.

WSRA

Permits are in, this race will have some enduro, and whoops, looks like a good time in Tulon.

Mason Valley

Looking to change the race date from April to November 12th and 13th there where some BLM issues, clubs need to vote for this date change.

Rimbenders

Looking at Jessup for race location for May race.

Tankslappers

Been looking and riding in Jessup area for race, permit has to be in by March 11th.

Lassen MC

Race September 24th and 25th, BLM approved, Dry Valley location.

Cheaters

Looking good for both Blue Wing and Dead Camel, permits are in for both.

Gold Diggers

Looking for location.

OLD BUSINESS:

Banquet – We had around 330 attend the 2021 banquet Thank you everyone for attending.
Mototally works, Amy see if its what she wants if not, to paper and computer.

Be thinking about Board positions next year. Shadow WSRA flyer

Meeting adjourned 6:54

Next meeting March 1, 2022

March 2022

MRANN Meeting Minutes

Trailblazers - 2

WSRA - 2

MVDS - 2

Rimbenders - 2

Tankslappers - 2

Lassen MC - 1

Cheaters - 1

Golddiggers - 2

Corey Herring MMC - 0

President's report- Survey for the Trailblazers – if you did not race it do not fill out survey. Pre-entry for WSRA pay on Sunday. No speeding in pit, BLM not happy with speeding, penalties will apply. Corey Haring Scholarship will be available and information the MRANN website soon.

Vice Presidents report - MRANN memberships cards will be available all-day Sunday.

Secretary report - None

Treasurer report - General \$25,113. Land use \$37,267. PayPal \$1,043. Corey Haring Scholarship \$19,899. PayPal will be deposited into Scholarship fund.

Big Bike ref update - Reach out with questions after points are posted.

Minibike ref update - None

Race reports- in same order as roll call

Trailblazers: 326 entries, went well only one injured with a concussion. Ran out of finisher pins, ordering more, when in they will be mailed out to those that did not receive at the end.

WSRA: AMA cards needed. Sign ups are on the District 36 website. 45- and 40-miles laps.

Rimbenders: Dennis waiting on permit for Jessup.

TankSlappers: Sent two permits in, one for Jessup and onion side of Nightingale.

Lassen: No update

Cheaters: Changed race site to Blue Wing Flat instead of Dead Camel.

Gold Diggers: Looking at two places. Winnemucca and Elko.

MSDS: Permits in waiting for date change for Lovelock location.

Old Business: MSDS/Gold Diggers Vote to change date.
Motion passed to change race dates.

New Business- Club rosters need to updated and submitted for points.
Mototally rider information to be updated.

Club member Chris is concerned about the Bomber class racing/starting before the minis, a lot of dust, dangerous for the kids wants the minis to go first. President Dahlberg put this decision back on each club. Bomber class is 1984 or older.

Meeting adjourned: 6:55

April 2022

MRANN Meeting Minutes

Board Members Present

Ricky Dahlberg	President
Russel Tonjum	Vice President
René Alexander	Secretary
Janine	Treasurer – Via Zoom
Sarah	Big Bike Ref
Bob	Mini Bike Ref – Via Zoom

Trailblazers - 2
WSRA - 0
MVDS - 2
Rimbenders - 0
Tankslappers - 1
Lassen MC - 2
Cheaters - 2
Golddiggers - 2
Corey Herring MMC - 1

President's report: The surveys are getting a decent response but not enough, there will be an end of year survey for more results best race.

Corey Haring application has been revised and will be on the MRANN website tonight.

Pits where better this race regarding speeding.

WSRA will be uploaded tonight, it will be given a few extra days before they will be finalized, if you have any issues with the standings, please contact Brandon Henning or Sarah.

BLM has released 1,630 acres outside of Las Vegas for a solar field. The Dixie Valley Toad is now on the endangered list, it will not affect us in the North unless these toads are found up here. Watch out for toads.

Vice Presidents report: Working on getting MRANN cards out, if you need one please reach out to Russel.

Secretary report: None

Treasurer report: Operating account \$33,760.64 – Land Use account \$37,317.64 – Corey Haring \$22,900.00.

Big Bike Ref update: Points are finalized for WSRA. If you are missing your club points please reach out. Riders, please go to Mototally and check/update your rider information.

Minibike Ref update: Unofficial result and standings are out. Some confusions on club points, mistakes will be corrected.

Race reports:

WSRA – Total of 303 riders, one rider was injured and taken to hospital. They are doing ok.

Rimbenders – None

Tankslappers - Waiting on word from BLM. Permits are in.

Lassen – No new update
Cheaters – No new update
Golddiggers – Curtis Caulter OHV position.
MSDS – Permits are being submitted.

Old business: Club rosters need to be updated. Riders update your information on Mototally. New members go to Rider info. No club points if riders not registered for the first two races.

New Business: Waiting to hear from Dennis regarding next race.
Newsletters are going out every month, sign up on MRANN to receive.
Start thinking about being on the Board or who you would like to nominate for next years Board, getting on Board early will help transition better.
If you would like to add rules please submit your request and the Board will review and vote.
Corey Haring Scholarship will be awarded to approved applicants, send applicants the info for review.

Adjournment/Next Meeting Date:

The next meeting will be May 3rd. The meeting was adjourned at 6:52.

MRANN MEETING MINUTES
SEPTEMBER 6, 2022

BOARD MEMEMBERS PRESENT

Russel Tonjum	Vice President
Rene Alexander	Secretary
Sarah	Big Bike Ref
Bob	Mini Bike Ref

ABSENT BOARD MEMBERS

Ricky Daulberg	President
Janeen	Tresurer

CLUBS PRESENT

Tankslappers	2
Trailblazers	2
Lassen	2
Cheaters	2
Rimbenders	0
WSRA	2
MSVDS	2
Corey Harring	0

PRESIDENTS REPORT: Ashley Delani received the Corey Harring scholarship. We are currently looking for a banquet venue.

VICE PRESIDENTS REPORT: Riders, confirm your registered, please check in at race.

BIG BIKE REF: Points are current and up to date, if there is a dispute please reach out immediatly.

MINI BIKE REF: I have 1 club point correction, there are a lot of races coming up, so request any changes now.

TREASURER: N/A

SECRETARY: No updates

CLUB UPDATES:

Tankslappers: Looking forward to our race weekend.

Lassen: Race is on the 25 of September. We are looking into a night race, 50 miles. Hair and Hound flyer will be out tomorrow.

Cheaters: Permits are in, second loop 44 miles first loop extra being added. This is a fast course.

Golddiggers: Waiting on permit, club riding, Holloween costume contest, family friendly. Snow bowl , team pit. This will be a fundraiser for the Corey Harring Scholarship.

MVDS: Permits are in, there will be camping at the speedway in Lovelock.

OLD BUSINESS: Voting on fee change to additional \$5.00.

TS - 2 yes

TB - 2 yes
Lassen - 2 yes
GD 2 yes
Cheaters 2 yes MSVDS 2 yes
WSRA 2 yes

Russel Tonjum yes
Sarah Yes
Bob YES
Rene yes

Greg Searl

MOTONOVO

TS 2 yes
TB 2 yes
Lassen 2 yes
GD 2 yes
Cheaters 2 yes
MSVDS 2 yes
WSRA 2 yes

Russel T. Yes
Rene A. Yes
Bob Yes
Sarah Yes

Mike

Whatever MC

TS 2 yes
TB 2 yes
Lassen 2 yes
GD 2 yes
Cheaters 2 yes
MSVDS 2 yes
WSRA 2 yes

Russel T. No (just because)
Rene A. Yes
Bob Yes
Sarah Yes

NEW BUSINESS: Next years race dates (possibilities)

TB-N/A

WSRA - March 25-26

RB - N/A

TS - September 1-2

Cheaters- October 7-8

MSDS - April 1-2

MotoNovo - September?

Whatever - April 6-7

Lassen -

Race date opportunities for May and January

Cheaters - we are currently looking for sponsors and the club currently has no money and would also like to ask MRANN to help with the land fees, if not able to get sponsors.

WSRA - Would like to hold another parallel event again.

Mototally - this system can be difficult given range reception as well as dust in the equipment, would like to get rid of this system and go back to paper scoring.

Meeting is adjourned at 7:22.

MRANN meeting minutes

October 4, 2022 meeting called to order at 6:30PM

Board members present

President- Ricky Dahlberg, Vice president- Russel Tonjum, Big Bike ref- Sarah Marsh, Mini Bike ref- Bob Burns, Treasurer- Janeen Silva, Secretary- Rene Alexander

Roll Call

Tankslappers-2

Trailblazers-2

Lassen- 2

Cheaters- 2

Rimbenders- 0

WSRA- 2

MVDS- 2

CHMMC- 0

Golddiggers- 2

Presidents report- Tankslappers, Lassen, and Cheaters all had successful races with things going smooth. A few small injuries but overall impressed with how everything went. Austin Wilson gave up his race to help one of the downed riders at cheaters, MRANN refunded him his entry fee for doing. Discussion took place about the current state of MRANN and the negativity that is surrounding it with what happened on facebook and then the incidents that took place at the last two races. Bottom line is people need to remember why they got into this sport and joined MRANN.

Vice presidents report- No new news, just further stressing the importance of keeping this a family friendly organization.

Big bikes- Points are updated per the last official results, looking into bumping a few riders.

Mini bike- Points are updated per the last official results, small issue with people races their club races but those have been sorted out.

Treasurer- General accounts have \$38,714, land use \$39,109, Scholarship funds did not have at the time.

Secretary- working on banquet

Race reports:

Tankslappers- Race went well, 207 rider total for both days, a few injuries but everyone is doing ok, BLM was present and had no issues, just suggested non racers stand back further from the course.

Lassen- race went well, 174 rider total for both days, positive and negative feed back but did what we could to put on the best course given the circumstances. Few small injuries but overall it went well.

Cheaters- 182 rider total, everything went smooth for the most part. Couple of small injuries and one incident that took place but everyone is doing ok.

Golddiggers- Permit in hand, race is at snow bowl in Elko, we will have pit bike races, trick or treating, prizes for best costume, chair lifts will be up and running, the race is serving as a fundraiser for the Corey Herring scholarship, proceeds will go to the scholarship.

MVDS- Permit looks good, waiting on insurance cert, race is in Lovelock, will also have pit bike races.

Old business- voting for WSRA to run a parallel event with D36. 100% voted yes.

New business- *Ricky Dahlberg -for the last few races the clubs have been taking care of the moto-tally scoring of the events and it has run pretty smooth. For 2023 that will have to continue. Motion was made that clubs take over 100% of scoring for their events, in addition the equipment can be used to run sign ups as well. MRANN will purchase an additional computer and check in scanner to help keep lines down. MRANN will supply all equipment needed to the clubs to run moto-tally. Rene seconded.

-Motion made by Ricky to sell current side by SXS trailer and purchase an enclosed trailer for SXS and can be used to store MRANN equipment and clubs can use it as a sign up trailer. Russel seconded.

-Tina Honea gave an update on the new moto mouth mini team, 18 riders applied and all were from MRANN, the team will support the riders in MRANN and also the Battle born mx series.

-Nominations were made for the 2023 board and are as follows, President- Greg Pheasant, Vice president- Kyle Marsh, Big bike ref- Sara Marsh, Mini Bike ref- Bob Burns, Secretary- Rene Alexander, Treasurer- Janeen Silva, Land use- Mike Shultz

Rule proposals were made by Ricky Dahlberg, Greg Pheasant, Lisa Shultz, Preston Pheasant, and Henry Anderson. Rule proposal forms will be attached to the minutes.

Meeting Adjourned at 7:32pm.



MRANN Rule Book Change Request Form

One Form Per Request Please

Proposed Date: ____/____/____.

Proposed by:

Proposed New Rule:

modify current rule reading "f. 200 DIVISION: 101cc to 200cc two stroke motors and 101cc to 240cc four stroke motors, will be designated by the letter "A" following their number. All bikes in this division must have both, a 17" or larger rear wheel and a 20" or larger front wheel as designated by the labeled tire size. There will be three classes in this division: Novice, Amateur, and Expert.

to read f. 200 DIVISION: 100cc to 200cc two stroke motors and 100cc to 240cc four stroke motors, will be designated by the letter "A" following their number. All bikes in this division must have both, a 16" or larger rear wheel and a 19" or larger front wheel as designated by the labeled tire size. There will be three classes in this division: Novice, Amateur, and Expert.
If riding a supermini rider must be of the expert skill level

Purpose of New Rule:

to allow superminis to race the big bike race

Affected Sections of Rule Book:

Artical 5 section 2 #F

Proposed changes must include the section of the rulebook to which they pertain, and the affect it will have on other rules relative to such change if approved.



MRANN Rule Book Change Request Form

One Form Per Request Please

Proposed Date: 10/4/22

Proposed by: Ricky Dahlberg

Proposed New Rule:

AA (Premier) Class

Riders may ride fully framed motorcycles of any displacement and stroke as long as it has a 20" or larger front wheel. Class will be recognized by red background and white numbers. (No letter). This will be a single class division made up of the highest skill level. The top 5 overall from the previous years points are eligible for this class. In addition any rider racing AA or Pro in another organization or any racer, with referee approval, may enter this class. Points are earned by finishing within the top 20 overall against all other classes. No individual class points will be rewarded. Any racer failing to earn top 10 overall series points with racing more than 50% of the races are eligible to go back down to expert. The maximum entry cap for this class is \$140.00. With minimum 50% class payback to be distributed per the clubs discretion to the top 3 in the AA class. There will be no comped entries for this class. (If a MRANN board member races this class their entry can be gifted to another racer, yearly membership will still be comped). Individual race trophies will only be given if placed in the top 10 overall. No separate class trophy.

*This class will start before the experts on row 1

In the event of separate day races the AA class will race with the experts.

Purpose of New Rule:

Interest has been shown by expert racers to bring a AA class to MRANN.

Affected Sections of Rule Book:

Addition to Article 5, Section 2 Division Classifications

Proposed changes must include the section of the rulebook to which they pertain, and the affect it will have on other rules relative to such change if approved.



MRANN Rule Book Change Request Form

One Form Per Request Please

Proposed Date: 10/ 3 /22

Proposed by:

Ricky Dahlberg

Proposed New Rule:

b. Dangerous spots shall be marked with bulls-eyed pie plates on the danger or with a blue danger marking. Example; KC66 foundation or Tusk danger markings. Exceptionally dangerous spots should be double danger marked, i.e. two (2) pie plates or blue danger markings.

Purpose of New Rule:

To update rule book.

Affected Sections of Rule Book:

ARTICLE 5 COMPETITION RULES

Section 5. COURSE MARKINGS, B.

Proposed changes must include the section of the rulebook to which they pertain, and the affect it will have on other rules relative to such change if approved.



MRANN Rule Book Change Request Form

One Form Per Request Please

Proposed Date: 10 / 03 / 2022

Proposed by: Greg Pheasant

Proposed New Rule:

Modify current rule reading "d. All motorcycles that do not meet both a 17" or larger rear wheel and a 20" or larger front wheel as designated by the labeled tire size will be limited to gasoline.

to read " d. mini electric motorcycles will race with the manufactures intended size classification, all full frame electric bikes will race the open class in the riders classification

Purpose of New Rule:

to conform with the advancing of modern day electric motorcycles

Affected Sections of Rule Book:

Artical 5 Section 1 #d

Proposed changes must include the section of the rulebook to which they pertain, and the affect it will have on other rules relative to such change if approved.



MRANN Rule Book Change Request Form
One Form Per Request Please

Proposed Date: 10, 5, 22

Proposed by: Lisa Schultz

Proposed New Rule:

Create a new class for Saturday Race women V class, to have two classes (Divisions)
women: Ages 34 yrs and under.
women Vet: Ages 35 yrs and up

Purpose of New Rule:

create an equal opportunity for ^(All) age groups, such as the mens class on Sundays.

Affected Sections of Rule Book:

Section two: Division classification

Proposed changes must include the section of the rulebook to which they pertain, and the affect it will have on other rules relative to such change if approved.



MRANN Rule Book Change Request Form
One Form Per Request Please

Proposed Date: 10, 5, 22

Proposed by: Lisa Schultz

Proposed New Rule: Any Person involved in any type of Physical Altercation

1st offence will receive a suspension of (5) five races or more at the discretion of the competition subcommittee from all MRANN Activities and events. 2nd offence results in being permanently banned from all MRANN events and activities. **CHANGE TO:** 1st offence may be suspended for all MRANN meets for a period not less than 30 day, not to exceed (5) five meets, at the discretion of the subcommittee. The ~~incident~~ Race the incident took place, the rider/riders will be disqualified

Purpose of New Rule:

Allows the ability to make an informed decision based on the totality of the circumstances; not all events are equal or Black + White. Continues to encourage growth in the persons as well as the sport.

Affected Sections of Rule Book:

Section 7: Disqualification, Part B

Proposed changes must include the section of the rulebook to which they pertain, and the affect it will have on other rules relative to such change if approved.



MRANN Rule Book Change Request Form
One Form Per Request Please

Proposed Date: 10, 5, 22.

Proposed by: Lisa Schultz

Proposed New Rule:

Change the current rule of 75% majority vote for rule changes / By-Laws, to : Majority vote passes

Purpose of New Rule:

Currently as it sits, only (2) two clubs have to vote a certain direction to keep things from getting passed; the new propose rule allows more opportunity for growth and a more fair voting platform.

Affected Sections of Rule Book:

Section 6: By-Law change requirements

Proposed changes must include the section of the rulebook to which they pertain, and the affect it will have on other rules relative to such change if approved.



MRANN Rule Book Change Request Form

One Form Per Request Please

Proposed Date: 10/ 3 /22

Proposed by: Henry Anderson

Proposed New Rule:

Adopt all AMA Motorcycle classes into MRANN

Purpose of New Rule:

To stream line the classes

Affected Sections of Rule Book:

ARTICLE 5 COMPETITION RULES
Section 2. DIVISION CLASSIFICATIONS

Proposed changes must include the section of the rulebook to which they pertain, and the affect it will have on other rules relative to such change if approved.



MRANN Rule Book Change Request Form

One Form Per Request Please

Proposed Date: 10 / 04 / 2022

Proposed by:

Proposed New Rule:

This is a proposal for a first time beginners class called sportsman class. this will be a single class devision for full framed bikes only raced on the mini/womens loop. there will be no season points awared in this class, riders can self bump to big bike loop or may be bumped by mini bike ref at any time. fee for this class will follow mini bike price however the mrann fee of \$12 dollars will not be charged to club for sportsman riders. Sportsman class will require MRANN membersip. event trophies will be given at clubs discretion but not required

I also prepose this race is ran after the mini/womens race with the bombers so sportsman and bombers will have their own race on mini day with a min of 2 laps.

Purpose of New Rule:

sportsman class is designed for someone who is new to the sport and wants to try desert racing but allows them to do so without committing to a 50 mile loop. this class is just to get the riders feet wet and give them the wonderful bug of desert racing.

making sportsman and bombers their own short race would keep them from running with the minis as this has been an issue in the past. just a couple loops should keep both these classes happy and not drag the day out to long.

Affected Sections of Rule Book:

ADDITION TO ARTICAL 5 SECTION 2 DIVISION CLASSIFICATIONS

Proposed changes must include the section of the rulebook to which they pertain, and the affect it will have on other rules relative to such change if approved.



MRANN Rule Book Change Request Form

One Form Per Request Please

Proposed Date: 10/ 3 /22

Proposed by:

Ricky Dahlberg

Proposed New Rule:

d. Maximum Entry fees: Big Bikes \$70, Minis/ V Women \$40,
Pee-Wee \$30 & Team Race \$40.

Purpose of New Rule:

To put in the rule book that the V-Womens class is to be charged the same amount as the Mini class.

Affected Sections of Rule Book:

ARTICLE 5 COMPETITION RULES

Section 14. FEES, D.

Proposed changes must include the section of the rulebook to which they pertain, and the affect it will have on other rules relative to such change if approved.



MRANN Rule Book Change Request Form

One Form Per Request Please

Proposed Date: 10/ 3 /22

Proposed by: Ricky Dahlberg

Proposed New Rule:

e. Year end trophies will be awarded to the top three overall in each class and to the top amateur and novice in each class. If any class within a division has less than five entries that participated in less than 50% of the races, only one trophy will be awarded. The Competition Committee may award additional trophies at their discretion.

Purpose of New Rule:

The purpose of this rule change is to make it more difficult to get a year end trophy in hopes of creating better competition and raising the overall value of a year end trophy

Affected Sections of Rule Book:

ARTICLE 5 COMPETITION RULES

Section 9. TROPHIES, E.

Proposed changes must include the section of the rulebook to which they pertain, and the affect it will have on other rules relative to such change if approved.